

ELIZABETH B. N. GARCIA
PHONE: (602) 263-4486
FAX: (602) 651-7584
EGARCIA@JSHFIRM.COM



40 N. CENTRAL AVENUE
SUITE 2700
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85004
PHONE: (602) 263-1700
FAX: (602) 651-7599

August 3, 2026

Via Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: Gomez v. Saccoccio, No. 25-1314

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner hereby objects to the 30-day extension requested by Respondent's counsel and respectfully requests that a shorter 22-day extension be granted.

The briefing in this case is currently docketed to distributed for the conference of September 28, 2026. Petitioner intends to file a reply that addresses any new points raised in Respondent's brief. However, Petitioner would need three weeks to adequately prepare that reply, circulate it for internal filing approvals, and send it to a printer located in Washington, DC to finalize for printing and filing.

Accordingly, Petitioner respectfully requests that Respondent be granted an extension until no later than September 4, 2026.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth B. N. Garcia
Counsel for Petitioner

EBG/kle

Cc: Adina H. Rosenbaum